Ouachita Baptist University Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita

Finding Aids

Archives and Special Collections

2015

First Baptist Church of Hamburg Directories

Archivists
Ouachita Baptist University

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarlycommons.obu.edu/finding aids

Recommended Citation

First Baptist Church of Hamburg Directories. Arkansas Baptist State Convention Collection. Riley- Hickingbotham Library Archives and Special Collections, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. For more information, please contact mortensona@obu.edu.

First Baptist Church of Hamburg directories

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit

January 16, 2015

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Ouachita Baptist University Library
410 Ouachita Street
Box 3742
Arkadelphia, Arkansas, 71998
870.245.5332
richterw@obu.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical/Historical Note	4
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Collection Inventory	6

Summary Information

.....

Repository Ouachita Baptist University Library

Title First Baptist Church of Hamburg directories

Date 1980-1995

Extent 0.25 Cubic feet (1 archive box)

Language English

Language of Materials English

Text [Box]

Preferred Citation

First Baptist Church of Hamburg Directories. Arkansas Baptist State Convention Collection. Riley-Hickingbotham Library Archives and Special Collections, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

Biographical/Historical Note

In 1859, ten years after Hamburg was established as the county seat of the newly-created Ashley County, Hamburg First Baptist Church was organized with eleven charter members. The first building was constructed of logs and located on the corner of what is now Parker and Cherry Street. The log church was forty feet by fifty feet with two doors and two windows. The seats were split logs with no backs. The second building was built at this same location and was made from hand-dressed lumber. The Sunday School was taught in various areas of the one big room. First Baptist Church at the present location was built in 1875 and 1876. Records show that in 1910, the pastor was paid \$75 per month and special offerings were collected for missions and orphanages. In May of 1927, the construction of a brick church building was finished with the front facing Parker Street. This building was located on the site of the current fellowship building. Sunday School and Training Union met on the ground floor and worship services were held upstairs. The education annex was dedicated on April 4, 1943. Martinville Baptist Mission was started in 1950 and organized as a church in 1951. Gardner Baptist Church was begun as a mission in the early 1960s. The present auditorium was constructed in the early 1950s and dedicated on September 16, 1956. The nursery, primary departments, and offices were completed in 1964. The auditorium was remodeled in 1994 and the ROC (Recreation Outreach Center) was completed in 2007. First Baptist Church of Hamburg is affiliated with the Ashley County Baptist Association, Arkansas State Baptist Convention, Southern Baptist Convention.

Scope and Contents

This collection includes directories from the First Baptist Church of Hamburg, Arkansas. Along with the photographs of members and member families are photographic records of groups and events of the church. Each directory contains an alphabetical list of members.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Ouachita Baptist University Library

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research. Manuscripts may only be photocopied by Special Collections staff.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to examine archival materials does not constitute permission to publish. Any publication of such materials beyond the limits of fair use requires specific prior written permission. Requests for permission to publish should be addressed in writing to the Head of Special Collections, Riley-Hickingbotham Library, 410 Ouachita Street, Box 3742, Arkadelphia, AR 71998-0001. When permission to publish is granted, two copies of the publication will be requested for the Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collections.

Collection Inventory

1980			
1984			
1995			